# SHIPLEY PARISH COUNCIL Parish Council Meeting MINUTES OF EXTRAORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY 16<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2020 BY ZOOM REMOTE COMMENCING AT 7.00 P.M.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### In Attendance: -

Councillor K. Stevenson (Chairman)

Councillors G. Kearton, Dr. C. Perko, Mrs. T. Skelton & D. Watson.

#### 01/2021 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs. S. Bamford, G. MacDonald & Mrs. S. Iliffe. Also Borough Councillor R. Iliffe & County Councillor A. Stevenson.

## 02/2021 REVISION OF STANDING ORDERS TO FACILITATE VIRTUAL MEETINGS

#### **RESOLVED:-**

In accordance with Standing Order 26a and the Local Authorities and Police & Crime Commissioner Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police & Crime Panel Meetings) (England & Wales) Regulations 2020, approved changes of Standing Orders until May 2021 or such time as the Government revises or revokes the legislation to allow the Parish Council to complete business through remote means. Agreement for the method of code of conduct and voting within the remote meetings approved.

#### 03/2021 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None received.

## 04/2022 MINUTES

#### **RESOLVED:-**

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held 28<sup>th</sup> January 2020 approved; signature of the document deferred until face-to-face meetings reconvened.

## 05/2021 <u>PUBLIC PARTICIPATION</u> No attendance.

#### 06/2021 END OF YEAR ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD 2019 - 2020

#### **RESOLVED:-**

Draft end of year accounts for the period 2019 – 2020 approved in preparation for the audit process 2019/2020.

# 07/2021 PLANNING MATTERS

AVA/2019/1201 northern fields to west of Nutbrook Trail and Shipley Lakeside, Pit Lane, Shipley. Engineering works to create new recreational bike track. Closing comments required by 19<sup>th</sup> June 2020 at Amber Valley Borough Council.

# **RESOLVED:-**

That an objection submitted to the Planning Authority on the following grounds:-

- a. Proposal out of character for the area designated a country park including renowned historical features.
- b. Claim of greenbelt which is well used and enjoyed by residents and visitors
- c. Loss of landscape offering open views with leisure access
- d. Traffic generation, highway safety issues, reference to proposals for gating The Field which would increase traffic parking within the village area and Marlpool with associated access problems including dangerous speeds by drivers, no footways for pedestrians.
- e. Negative impact on the Nutbrook Trail.
- f. Concerns of anti-social behaviour and potential increase in criminal activities.
- g. Loss of existing hedgerows and trees
- h. Danger to the existing archaeological areas within the identified site.
- i. Concerns for unhindered and easy access for persons with disabilities.
- j. Public inquiry into the process supported by Parish Council.
- k. Reference to comments provided by Rights of Way Officer noted.
- 1. Long term maintenance plan requires detailing.
- m. Health, safety and welfare of users a priority with no sanitary and cleansing points available on the site.
- n. Potential adverse impact on the cricket ground.
- o. Contamination issues a concern.
- p. Noted concerns submitted to the Parish Council from Derbyshire Constabulary representative regarding areas of concern including anti-social behaviour, etc.
- q. Noted flood risk reports and generation of the project noted.

It was further resolved a copy of the draft submission to be circulated to Council prior to lodging with the Borough Council Planning Department as an objection from the Parish Council.

## 08/2021 COMMUNITY SAFETY ISSUES

The Chairman updated the meeting on issues of concerns with the parish:-

- a. Proposals for gates installation on The Field, Shipley subject to rights of access by residents and their associated visitors and deliveries, emergency access arrangements.
- b. Michael House School report of anti-social behaviour around the now vacant building. Contact with Amber Valley Community Safety noted. Improvements to security of the building noted.
- c. Fly tipping areas of concern noted.
- d. Report of meeting with residents regarding installation of gates on The Field noted.

## 09/2021 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next virtual meeting to take place on Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2020 commencing at 7.00 p.m.